

39:911.3 (=161.2:1-87)

27

11 15
[1, .40].

	(-)	,
1	2	3
	2006, 2011	; ; ,
	1989, 1999, 2009	,
	1989, 1999, 2009	; ; ,
	1991, 1996, 2000, 2010	;
*	1991, 2001, 2011	; ; ; ,
	1989, 2001, 2011	; ; ,
	1989, 2002	; ; ,
	1989, 2000, 2011–2012	; ; ,
	1991, 2001, 2011	,
	1991, 2001, 2011	, , ,
	1989, 1999, 2009	; ; ;
	1991, 1996, 2001, 2006, 2011	; ; ; ;
	1989, 1999, 2009	; ;
	1989, 2000, 2011	; ; ,
	1989, 2001, 2011	/ ; ; ,
	1989, 2004	; ; , ;
	2006, 2011	; ;

” “ ”,
 “ ”,
 ;
 ”
 “ ”
 ,
 ; 2, : 1)
 “ ”; 2) , “ (),
 / ”; 3) “ ” (.4).
 ;4) , ” (.4).
 4

(), () /	-

[6-31].

” “ (), : “ ” “ ” “ ” “ ”
 “ (”) / ”.
), (, ,), -
 , (,)
)
 () / , -
 / “ (), ”.
 : -
), - , ; -
 - (“ ”), -

9. Eesti Statistika []. – : <http://www.stat.ee>.
10. Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatística []. – : <http://www.ibge.gov.br>.
11. Instituto Nacional de Estadística []. – : <http://www.ine.es>.
12. Instituto Nacional de Estatística []. – : <http://www.ine.pt>.
13. Institutul National de Statistica []. – : <http://www.insse.ro/cms/rw/pages/rpl2002>.
14. Istat []. – : <http://www.istat.it>.
15. Lietuvos Statistikos Departamentas []. – : <http://www.stat.gov.lt>.
16. O'zbekiston Respublikasi Davlat statisticaqo'mitasi []. – : <http://www.stat.uz>.
17. Office for National Statistics []. – : <http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/index.html>.
18. Štatistický úrad Slovenskej Republiky []. – : <http://portal.statistics.sk>.
19. Statistical Society of Canada []. – : <http://www.ssc.ca>.
20. Statistics New Zealand []. – : <http://www.stats.govt.nz>.
21. United States Census Bureau []. – : <http://www.census.gov>.
22. []. – : <http://www.stat.gov.tm>.
23. []. – : <http://www.stat.kz>.
24. []. – : <http://www.stat.kg>.
25. []. – : <http://www.belstat.gov.by>.
26. []. – : <http://www.armstat.am>.
27. []. – : <http://geostat.ge>.
28. []. – : <http://www.perepis-2010.ru>.
29. Latvijas Statistika []. – : <http://www.csb.gov.lv/en>.
30. Główny Urząd Statystyczny []. – : <http://www.stat.gov.pl/gus>.
31. český Statistický Úřad []. – : http://www.czso.cz/sldb2011/eng/redakce.nsf/i/census_information.

:
16.07.2014
12.09.2014
15.10.2014

STATISTICAL BASIS OF SOCIO-GEOGRAPHICAL STUDY OF UKRAINIAN DIASPORA

Andriy Zubyk

*Ivan Franko National University of Lviv,
P. Doroshenko Str., 41, UA – 79000 Lviv, Ukraine*

The processing of census results is an important part of social and geographical researches of Ukrainian diaspora. The aim of this article is analysis of main ethnic and cultural criteria which have been used in the census. The peculiarities of their usage in 27 countries, where is numerous Ukrainian diaspora, were described.

Main criteria for identifying of Ukrainians were defined and characterized for the purposes of socio-geographical researches of Ukrainian diaspora. Among them are ethnic and linguistic criteria. Three groups of countries on the specifics of usage of ethnic criteria and four groups of countries on the specifics of usage of language were distinguished.

The typology of countries in relation to informative component of Ukrainian population was accomplished based on studying the programs of census. According to this criterion, three groups of countries were identified: countries where the results of Ukrainian population census can be set accurately; countries where the results of Ukrainian population census can be set approximately; countries where the results of Ukrainian population census can't be determined.

Key words: census, ethno-cultural criteria, ethno-linguistic criteria, mother tongue, home language, ethnicity.